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A. Grant Proposals 

3. Executive Session 
A. Surplus Funds 
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Jennifer Long 

From: 
Sent: 

Jordan Creasey <jordancreasey@ymail.com> 
Thursday, April24, 2014 4:39PM 

To: Jennifer Long 
Subject: Re: April Minutes 

I have approved of the minutes for our April meeting. 

I have not done the signature page. I haven't been to school because I have been having a stomach bug. 

Jordan Creasey 

Sent from my iPod 

On Apr 23, 2014, at 4:34PM, Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu> wrote: 

Please find the minutes from the April 3rd meeting. Please read and approve so I can post. 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 
Student Technology 
Watson library, Room 1130 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Voice: 318-357-6482 
Cell: 318-663-1279 
FAX: 318-357-6480 

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/ 

<STAT Minutes 04.03.14.doc> 
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Jennifer Long 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Garrett Pierce <garrettjmpierce@msn.com> 
Thursday, April 24, 2014 6:39PM 
Jennifer Long 

Subject: Re: April Minutes 

I approve. 

Garrett Pierce 

On Apr 24, 2014, at 4:18PM, "Jennifer Long" <long@nsula.edu> wrote: 

I have received approvals from: 
Kyla 
Christina 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 

Student Technology 
Watson library, Room 1130 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Voice: 318-357-6482 
Cell: 318-663-1279 
FAX: 318-357-6480 

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/ 

From: Jennifer Long 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 4:35 PM 
To: Breanna Collier; Garrett Pierce; Graham, Christina; Howard Middelton; Jordan Creasey; Kyla Winey; 
Morgan, Margaret; Taylor Nelson 
Subject: April Minutes 
Importance: High 

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

http ://stude nttech. nsu Ia .ed u/ 
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Jennifer Long 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

From: Jennifer Long 

Kyla Winey 
Wednesday, April 23, 2014 11:34 PM 
Jennifer Long 
RE: April Minutes 

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 4:34 PM 
To: Breanna Collier; Garrett Pierce; Christina Graham; Howard-Joseph Middleton; Jordan Creasey; Kyla Winey; Margaret 
Morgan; Taylor Nelson 
Subject: April Minutes 

Please find the minutes from the April 3'd meeting. Please read and approve so I can post. 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 
Student Technology 
Watson Library, Room 1130 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Voice: 318-357-6482 
Cell: 318-663-1279 
FAX: 318-357-6480 

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/ 
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Jennifer Long 

From: Christina Graham 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, April 23, 2014 7:59 PM 
Jennifer Long 

Subject: Re: April Minutes 

I approve. 

Christy Graham 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 23, 2014, at 4:34PM, "Jennifer Long" <long@nsula.edu> wrote: 

Please find the minutes from the April 3'd meeting. Please read and approve so I can post. 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 
Student Technology 
Watson Library, Room 113D 
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

Taylor Nelson <taylor.e.nelson10@gmail.com> 
Monday, April 28, 2014 2:22AM 
Jennifer Long 
Re: FW: April Minutes 

On Thu, Apr 24,2014 at 4:17PM, Jennifer Long <long@nsula.edu> wrote: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April23, 2014 4:35PM 
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
1 



Jennifer Long 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

This is what is should be. 

Tracy Brown 
Monday, March 24, 2014 3:59 PM 
Jennifer Long 
Backup Breakout 

Funding Source Backup Storage %Total Backup Dell Quote 

Alumni 

Aux Services 

Department Lab Fees 

E-Fee 

Operating 

Student Tech Fee 

Tracy Brown 
Deputy CIO 
Northwestern State University 
Office of Information Systems 
200 Roy Hall 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Phone: (318) 357-5594 
Cell: (318) 652-2114 

160 1.36% $ 
150 1.28% $ 
385 3.28% $ 

5570 47.40% $ 
3582 30.48% $ 
1905 16.21% $ 

1 

275.92 

258.68 

663.94 

9,605.54 

6,177.36 

3,285.05 



Jennifer Long 

From: Jennifer Long 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:47 PM 
To: Breanna Collier; Garrett Pierce; Graham, Christina; Moward Middelton; Jordan Creasey; 

Kyla Winey; Morgan, Margaret; Taylor Nelson 
Subject: FW: core equipment 

Importance: High 

Please see the description below on equipment Tracy forgot to ask for when the budget was first approved. Would it be 
possible for the committee to approve the $8,967.60 for the student portion. 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 
Student Technology 
Watson Library, Room 1130 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Voice: 318-357-6482 
Cell: 318-663-1279 
FAX: 318-357-6480 

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/ 

From: Tracy Brown 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:44 PM 
To: Jennifer Long 
Subject: RE: core equipment 

Here is the cost and the breakout. 

--tracy 

Core Directory Servers 
Description Qty Unit Pnce Total 

Dell R320- Three Servers -1U Server with 16GB RAM, 500GB RAID 
1, 5 year 4 hour support 

1 

1 $9,743.43 $9,743.43 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



From: Jennifer Long 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:18 PM 
To: Tracy Brown 
Subject: core equipment 

Please resend the breakdown for the core equipment request. 

Thanks. 

Jennifer 
Jennifer Long 
Student Technology 
Watson Library, Room 1130 
Natchitoches, LA 71497 
Voice: 318-357-6482 
Cell: 318-663-1279 
FAX: 318-357-6480 

http://studenttech.nsula.edu/ 
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Total: 

Student Tech 
University 

$9,743.43 

$U67.60 
$775.83 

$9,743.43 


